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Fax Transmission

Date: wednesday, October 18, 2000 Time: 1:31:10 PM 2 Pages

To: Mr. Mark Armstrong
Earth Engineers

phone:
fax: 279-2257

From: wMarc Papineau, R.E.A. 791
environmental service

phone: (510) 881-8574
fax: (510) 581-7204

Re: 1723 Fruitvale Avenue Oakland, CA

Part 1 of 2 . :
This sketch shows the former auto transmission shop.

Part 2 of 2

The scope of the Proposed Sampling Plan is based on

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency requirement.in
its recent letter dated October 6, 2000. The County requires

1) re-sampling beneath SB-4 where the deepest samples tested
were 5 feet and 10 feet bgs and 2) a downgradient ground
water sample. :
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